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Veldran, Lisa

From: Veldran, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:54 AM

To: Bidar-Siefaff, Shiva; Bruer, Tim; Clear, Mark; Compton, Judy; Eagon, Bryon; Rummel,
. Marsha; Schmidt, Chris; Schumacher, Michael

Cc: Zilavy, Jennifer

Subject: FW: chronic nuisance ordinance

Please find an email sent to Ald. Shiva Bi_dar—SieIaf'f.

She requested that | send it to CCOC members for tonight’s meeting.

lisa Veldran, Administrative Assistant
Madison Common Council Office

210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Room 417

Madison W1 53703

608.266.4074 Office

B08.267-8669 Fax
Iveldran@ecityocfmadison.com
www.cityofmadison.com/council

-----—--- Forwarded message ----------

From: ksielaff tds.net

Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2009 at 11:20 AM

Subject: chronic nuisance ordinance

To: district5@cityofmadison.com<mailto:district5 @cityofmadison.com>

Dear Shiva,

| unfortunately will not be able to attend the commitiee meeting this evening when the fate of the chronic nuisance will be
discussed. | would like to register my feeling that this ordinance should become permaninet and not allowed to "sunset”.
The city has been very judicious in its use of the ordinance and | don't feel that there is any necessity for the changes
proposed by the EOC. Attorney Jennifer Zilavy has addressed this issue previously and has noted that these changes
could become an impediment to application of the ordinance. | would like to see the ordinance become permanent is its
current form.

Thank you for passihg this along to members of the committee.

Karen




